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S. 14-00 W. 26.l feet to & point; thence &. 76-F 132 feet to
. a point: thence S, 1l W. 1985.9& fset to a point; thence S.

=15 F. 1188 feet to & point; thence N. 6L-00 E, 59l feet to

2 point; thene= N. 1-00 W. 461.3L feet to a point; thence V.

10 F. 2128.5 feet to & point on the lim of property of Ceclls
Land and Improvemeant Company; thence N. 30-45 W. 557.3 feet to

a stake; thence N. §59-30 F, LSO feet to an iron pin 1n safd

South Cerolina State Highway; thence with the center line of

ss1d highway 8, 87-00 W. 567.6 feet to the beginning corner.

This 1s a part of the property conveyed to Cecils Land and Tm-
provement Company by deed of “ec¢il's, Incorporated, deted

¥arch 16, 1953, and recorded in Need Book 112, page 551, OfTrice

of the Clerk of Tourt for Laurens County. See alsc deed of J.B.
Stribling to Ceell's, Incorporated, recsorded in Nesd Book 39,

page },87. This property is bounded on the sast by other proprty
of Caeclles Land and Improvement Company and property of Continental
fan Company and on the south and weat by property of Continental
Can Company, snd con the north by property of Continental Can
Company and South Carolina State Highway, and contains 47 acres,
"more or less,

B. All that certain adjoining parcel or tract of land lying

on both sides of the road from Clinton to Jones PRrldge and on
both sides of South Caroclina Stete Highwey, in Laurens County,
South Carolina, more particularly shown as & tract of 103.7 acres
and a trect of 9.3 acres on & plat of Tecilts, Incorporated, by
J. R. Crawford dated November 3, 1951, to be recorded herew! th,

eand together described as bheginning st an iron pin on the line of
South Carolina “tate Highway at the joint corner of the above
described tract of land, the within desacribed tract, and property
of Continental Cen Company, and running thence S, 76-50 F. with the
line of property of International Paper Company 1378 feet to an iron
pin XITI; thence N. 39 F. 66B feet to an iron pin XIII; thence
S, 63=30 K. 163.5 feet to an iron pin YIII; thence S. 17-15 %, 200
feat to & point; thence 3. 13-15 W. 200 feet tc a polnt; thence

®, B w, 200 feet to a point; thence 3, 26-15 W, 1,6 feet to & point
at or near the line of South Carolina State Highway; thence wlth
line of property of nited States Nepartment of Agriculture 3.
37-20 F. 650 feet to & point; thence 2. 39-00 T. 576 fest to &

oint; thence &. 59-15 W, 2,30 feet to & rock; thence N, 3-L5 F,
EO6 feet to a stake; thence N. 1,,-00 F. 40O feet to & point in the
branchy thence N, 30-Li5 W, 89} feet to a point in the Clinton-
Jones Bridge Roadj thence N. 30-)5 W. 137l feet to a stake; thence
N. 59-30 E. L8O feet to the beginning corner. This property is
bounded on the north by property of Internationsl Pesper Company
and United States Depsrtment of Agriculture (and ‘outh Carolilna
“tate Highway), on the southeast bv property of "nited States
Depar tment of Agriculture, and on the west bv proparty formerly
belonging to Ceclls Land and Improvement Company and now belonging
to Continental Can Company, and on the northwest bv other property
of Ceclls Land and Improvement Company. This property 1s known
as the "Williems Tract"™ and was conveyed to Cecils Land and Im-
provement Company by deed of Cecil's, Incorporated, dated March 1F,
1353, and recorded in Deed Book 112, page 552, and 18 a prrt of the
property conveyed to Cecils Land and Improvement Company bv deed of
Mrs, Pearl Hays Stone, individually and as Fxecutrix, recorded in
Need Book 105 at page 235, all in the Office of the Clerl of Court
of Laurens County.

Tracta 1ll-A and 11-R are the same tracts conveyed to Cecil's,
Incorporated by de~d of Cecils Land and Tmprovement Company to
be recorded herswith.




